



## **Pedestrian and Transit Advisory Committee**

### **Comité consultatif sur les piétons et le transport en commun**

### **MINUTES 13 / PROCÈS-VERBAL 13**

**Thursday, 10 May 2012, 6:30 p.m.  
Le jeudi 10 mai 2012 à 18 h 30**

**Richmond Room, 110 Laurier Avenue West  
Salle Richmond, 110, avenue Laurier Ouest**

---

**Present / Présents :** R. Eade (Chair / président), M. Ircha (Vice-Chair / vice-président), M. Back,  
B. Geiger, A. Keklikian, R. MacLean

**Absent / Absents :** M. Bottomley, M. Haddad

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
DÉCLARATIONS D'INTÉRÊT

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES  
RATIFICATION DU PROCÈS-VERBAL

Minutes 12 – Thursday, 15 March 2012  
Procès-verbal 12 – le jeudi 15 mars 2012

CONFIRMED

---

*Note: Please note that any written or verbal submissions (including your name but excluding personal contact information) will form part of the public record and be made available to City Council and the public.*

*Nota : Veuillez noter que toute présentation écrite ou orale (accompagnée de votre nom, mais sans vos coordonnées) sera versée aux dossiers publics et sera mise à la disposition du Conseil municipal et de la population.*

COMMUNICATIONS  
COMMUNICATIONS

Responses to Inquiries: / Réponses aux demandes de renseignements:  
PTAC 03-15 – East-bound Rideau Street to North-bound Nelson

RECEIVED

PRESENTATIONS  
PRESENTATIONS

1. PRESTO SMART CARD - PRESENTATION  
CARTE À PUCE PRESTO – PRÉSENTATION

Sharon Thompson, Strategic Support Coordinator, Customer Service and Innovation Branch was joined by David Pepper, Manager, Business & Operational Services, Business and Operational Services Branch, they spoke to an informative and in-depth presentation on the Presto System. Following the presentation they addressed a variety of questions and concerns raised by members of the committee. A copy of the presentation is held on file with the City Clerk and Solicitor's office pursuant to the City of Ottawa Records Retention and Disposition By-law.

Chris Bradshaw, Ottawa Seniors Transportation Committee, raised various questions pertaining to the use of the Presto System.

RECEIVED

**Action:** Moving forward staff has indicated that they will endeavour to have staff representation at subsequent meetings of the Pedestrian and Transit Advisory Committee.

2. TRANSIT-ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT (TOD) STUDIES  
ÉTUDES SUR L'AMÉNAGEMENT AXÉ SUR LE TRANSPORT EN COMMUN

Chris Brouwer, Planner III, Planning & Growth Management Department, Policy Development & Urban Design Branch spoke to a detailed PowerPoint Presentation outlining the Light Rail Project and the Transit-Oriented Development Planning Approach. Highlights of the In-progress Preliminary TOD studies were also included in the presentation. A copy of the presentation is held on file with the City Clerk and Solicitor's office pursuant to the City of Ottawa Records Retention and Disposition By-law.

Mr. Brouwer was joined by Jillian Savage, Planner II, Planning & Growth Management Department, Cheryl Brouillard, Planner II, Planning & Growth Management Department and Larry Morrison from Stantec Consulting, who were on hand to assist in addressing questions raised by committee members.

RECEIVED

### UPDATES/MISES À JOUR

3. STAFF UPDATES  
MISES À JOUR DU PERSONNEL

---

Steven Boyle, Senior Project Manager, Transportation Planning, Planning and Growth Management Department updated the committee on the following:

- Upcoming items on the Planning and the Transportation Committee agendas: Statement of Works which include updates on the Official Plan, Transportation Master Plan (includes updates on the Ottawa Cycling Plan and Pedestrian Plan) and the Infrastructure Master Plan
- Transportation Management Implementation Plan for Richmond Road / Westboro

RECEIVED

### ITEMS OF BUSINESS POINTS À L'ORDRE DU JOUR

4. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES  
MISES À JOUR DES SOUS-COMITÉS

---

Member M. Back briefed members on two meetings she attended hosted by “Walk Ottawa”, a consultation group created by Councillor Diane Holmes to aid in addressing pedestrian concerns in the City.

Member B. Geiger spoke to issues that were addressed at a recent Downtown Moves meeting that he attended.

He informed members that he and Member M. Haddad visited the South Keys and Greenboro Transit Stations to identify impediments / problem areas at these stations. A review of all transit stations was discussed at the February 23, 2012 meeting, a project that was created where each member would review several stations throughout the City.

Member R. MacLean briefed the committee on the public consultation session and the open house he attended on the Baseline Transit Intensive Corridor.

Chair R. Eade updated the committee on various outstanding items and meeting that he had attended over the past month, these included:

- Quarterly Chair and Vice-Chair meeting with Chair of Transit Commission
- OLRT Open House
- Attended Roads and Cycling Advisory Committee meeting where Councillor Wilkinson discussed future road projects
- Participation in the Friends and Family Campaign, early testing of the Presto Card
- Attendance at the Baseline Transit Corridor Study
- Attendance at Downtown Ottawa Moves working group
- Attendance at the Mayor's Planning Summit
- Indicated the Transit Commission has established their twelve priorities and will be presenting them at their May 16, 2012 agenda

RECEIVED

NEXT MEETING  
PROCHAINE RÉUNION

**Regular Meeting – 14 June 2012**  
**Réunion ordinaire – 14 juin 2012**

ADJOURNMENT  
LEVÉE DE LA SÉANCE

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 p.m.

---

Committee Coordinator

---

Chair